
 

 

 

 
City Council 

Meeting  
 

 
July 11, 2016 

 5:30 p.m. 



 

 

AMENDED AGENDA FOR 
GIG HARBOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, July 11, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
Life Saving Awards:  Officer Jarab Daniel and Officer Dan Welch 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Approval of City Council Minutes Jun 27, 2016. 
2. Liquor License Action: a) Application: Millville Pizza Co.; b) Special Occasion – Rotary Foundation 

of Gig Harbor North;  
3. Receive and File: a) Planning Commission Minutes June 6, 2016; b) Draft Finance/Safety 

Committee Minutes June 20, 2016; c) The Retail Pot Shop Marijuana License. 
4. LED Street Light Luminaire Conversion Project - Public Works Construction Contract. 
5. Utility Easement – Peninsula Lights Co., Century Link Inc., Comcast Cable. 
6. Approval of Payroll for the month of June: Checks #7683 through #7694 and direct deposits in the 

amount of $408,377.02. 
7. Approval of Payment of Bills July 11, 2016: Checks #81641 through #81744 in the amount of 

$703,054.46. 
 

ADJOURN TO WORKSTUDY SESSION:  Impacts of Growth Part II: Police Department Requirements 
2017-18  
 
OLD BUSINESS:  None scheduled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:    

1. Public Hearing, First Reading, and Adoption of Ordinance No.1340 - Impact Fee Deferral. 
2. Naming of New City Park West of Heron’s Key. 
3. Welcome Plaza/Lift Station No. 4B Improvements Project - Public Works Construction Contract. 
4. Ancich Waterfront Park - Councilmember Malich. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
STAFF REPORT:  
Pierce Conservation District Advisory Council Update – Jeff Langhelm. 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS / COMMENTS: 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: 
 
MAYOR’S COMMENTS:  
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF OTHER MEETINGS: 

1. Boards and Commissions: Tue. Jul 19th at 4:00 p.m. 
2. Intergovernmental Affairs: Mon. Jul 25th at 4:30 p.m. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: For the purpose of discussing potential litigation per RCW 42.30.110(1)(i). 
 
ADJOURN: 



 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 MINUTES FOR 
GIG HARBOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, June 27, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Pro Tem Payne, Councilmember Malich, Arbenz, Perrow, and Lovrovich. 
Mayor Guernsey, Councilmember Ekberg and Kadzik were absent. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Approval of City Council Minutes June 13, 2016.  
2. Correspondence / Proclamations: a) New Flags Thank You Letter–Rotary Club of Gig 

Harbor.  

3. Liquor License Action: a) Application – Round Table Pizza;  b) Added Privilege – Puerto 

Vallarta Restaurant;  c) Special Occasion Licenses – Downtown Waterfront Association 

Sip and Stroll (25);   

4. Receive and File: a) Public Works Committee Minutes May 9, 2016.  

5. Resolution No. 1038 – Village at Holly Circle Final Plat.  

6. Minimum Driving Requirements Policy.  
7. Approval of Payment of Bills June 27, 2016: Checks #81524 through #81640 in the amount 

of $606,592.83. 
 

MOTION:  Move to adopt the Consent Agenda as presented.  
Arbenz / Lovrovich - unanimously approved. 

 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 

South Sound Behavioral Health – Brad Cheney shared that he is a citizen of the Gig Harbor 
area and has signed on as community member and co-chair of the coalition to build a behavioral 
health hospital in Tacoma.  Franciscan and Multi Care have teamed up and they will be building 
the new facility. Mr. Cheney shared the campaign consist of a large coalition.  He explained this 
will be funded by the two hospitals, state and federal governments, and $5M from private donors.  
 
Bill Weyerhauser, Co-chair of the coalition. Mr. Weyerhauser stated that South King County is 
facing a crisis that has been growing over time.  He said there are several mentally ill people in 
our community who have no place locally for treatment. Nationwide, on average, there are 26 
beds per 100,000 people.  Our state average is 8.3 beds per 100,000 and Pierce County has 2.8 
beds per 100,000. He said this leads to mentally ill people wandering the streets, our jail 
becoming the largest acute care facility in the county, and the number of families with no place to 
take their family members.  This coalition is a private/public partnership.  
 
Sara Long, resident of Gig Harbor.  Ms. Long said she is working with coalition to seek private 
funds.  She said it is estimated that it will be $5M, possibly more, to finish the capital needs of the 
hospital.  She said they are asking the City of Gig Harbor to join in private funding to bring 
solutions to the behavioral health crisis in our community.   
   

Consent Agenda - 1 
1 of 7



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

County Councilmember Derek Young said he supports the effort and the need is evident and vast. 
He stated that the county is supportive but not yet committed due to poor financial shape. 
However, the county is looking toward adoption of a local mental health tax that would allow them 
to apply some of the dollars toward this project.  
 
Ingrid Mungia, Government Affairs Manager with Multicare Health System. Ms. Mungia stated that 
there will be 120 beds on the Allenmore campus and they hope to open the doors by 2018.  She 
said this hospital will be linked with other services in the community such as Western State 
Hospital, voluntary and involuntary crisis, triage, and follow-up appointments.  She shared that in 
terms of funding, they received $5M from the state in 2015, and this year they will be applying for 
grants between $3M-5M.  They will also be working with their federal delegation for $10M. 
 
Tim Thompson Mr. Thompson stated that Pierce County is one of the worst in underserved mental 
health patients in all of North America. With our military bases and PTSD as well as citizens 
suffering from mental health, the only resort we currently have is to put them in our jails or treat 
them on the streets. He said that the coalition is looking for a shared responsibility to finance.  He 
said they have gone to every municipality and have asked Tacoma for $1.5M, Pierce County for 
$1.75M, Lakewood $350,000, Auburn $400,000, Puyallup $250,000, Fife $200,000, Fircrest 
$100,000, and are asking Gig Harbor for $150,000. He said they have various degrees of 
commitment and funding could be done over a number of years.    
 
Mayor Pro Tem Payne asked Mr. Thompson a series of questions.  
 
OLD BUSINESS:   
 

1. Harborview Drive Sidewalk Improvement Project.   
 

Public Works Director Jeff Langhelm and Engineer Trent Ward gave an overview of the project, 
grant awards, and communication with the property owner.  Mr. Ward explained the City received 
9 responsive bids for the project, all much higher than the engineer’s estimated costs which is 
representative of the upward trends in construction costs that we are witnessing in the greater 
Puget Sound area. The lowest responsive bid exceeds the estimated costs, the TIB has award the 
City an additional $50,000 for a total award of $337,173.  This leaves a project funding deficit of 
$293,665.00.  He explained the determination Council will need to make in order to move forward. 
 
Mr. Langhelm addressed Council questions. After Council deliberation, the following motion was 
made.  

 
MOTION: Move for Option B to reject the bids and direct staff to redesign and re-

 permit the project between the limits of North Harborview Drive and  
 Austin.   
           Arbenz / Perrow – unanimously approved.  

 
NEW BUSINESS:    

 
1. Public Hearing, First Reading, and Adoption of Ordinance 1339 Vacating a Portion of 

Woodworth Avenue.  
 

City Engineer Steve Misiurak gave background information regarding the unopened and unused 

Consent Agenda - 1 
2 of 7



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

portion of Woodworth Avenue. The vacation request complies with the City’s Municipal Code and 
the State’s non-user statute.  

 
Mayor Pro Tem Payne opened the Public Hearing at 6:34 p.m.  
 
1. Michael Hall 1339 Woodworth Avenue – owner of said property.  Mr. Hall explained he has 

taken care of the property and would like to continue to maintain that area.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Payne closed the Public Hearing at 6:35 p.m. 
Mr. Misiurak answered Council questions and the following motion was made.  

 
MOTION:  Move to adopt on first reading Ordinance No. 1339 vacating a portion 

of Woodworth Avenue.   
Lovrovich / Perrow- unanimously approved. 

 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR / STAFF REPORT:   No reports. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
1. Paul Crow - 3615 Harborview Drive.  Mr. Crow stated he doesn’t understand why the City 

would purchase a property and then propose a development for a private club.  The private 
club restricts most, if not all, public access unlike Eddon Park or Jerisich Park.  He said he is 
perplexed by this because why are we doing this, spending all the public’s money, and haven’t 
given the public a say in this. At the very least we should have allowed a vote just as we did 
with Eddon Boatworks.  He said another concern is putting some of the smallest craft in the 
harbor next to the largest. He said the other proposal, as he understands it, is to have a 
commercial dock there which is a fantastic idea and he knows there are a lot of seiners that 
have Gig Harbor on their stern but are unable to moor in Gig Harbor.  So this would now give 
them a home.  Another concern is putting the small boats next to large boats, the traffic in and 
out of harbor has grown dramatically over the years and large boats don’t stop on a dime and 
has witnessed near misses. Why are the taxpayers supporting a private club. Mr. Crow asked 
when will a decision be made and Mayor Pro Tem Payne responded that as far as he knew 
there is not an agenda item for a final decision at this point.  
  

2. Doug and Pat Johnson – 9815 40th Ave Ct NW.  Mr. Johnson stated he is here to address 
the Peacock Meadows storm water situation. There was a meeting on June 14th to resolve this 
and the builder decided to withdraw from the process. Mr. Ron Williams said that it was 
because of something we had said and so we’re here to set the record straight.  The meeting 
was originally scheduled for June 6th but Mr. Williams forgot to confirm with the builder so the 
Johnson’s showed up anyway and the builder never did. Mr. Johnson said he asked if they 
could get a preview of what the meeting topics were going to be and were told they were going 
to have to wait.  He said Mr. Williams told him that he had talked to the engineer from the 
engineering firm and Ron was excited that he might be able to participate.  Mr. Johnson said 
that he told Mr. Williams that a better person to have would be the owner of the engineering 
firm.  He said he sent an email to Ron to confirm the meeting and Ron said the meeting was 
still on but there would be nobody from the engineering company. The builder, the first thing 
out of his mouth, was it took too much time and he was barely there. Mr. Johnson said he 

Consent Agenda - 1 
3 of 7



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

heard that the builder had had multiple meetings with Mr. Williams and that might be part of the 
reason that he was exasperated.  Mr. Johnson stated the builder said he has not seen any of 
the communications between the Johnson’s, their attorney and his attorney and they were the 
ones that wanted to start communication by attorney. Mr. Johnson shared a map of the plan 
the City gave to them with the exceptions of the purple writing which is what Mr. Johnson said 
he wrote in. There is no professional engineering stamp on it but he said Jeff Langhelm did the 
cost estimates on it because their attorney says you need the cost estimates from somebody 
that actually does the work. Mr. Johnson said there was a mistake on the drawing and letter A 
is supposed to be x’d out, he said he put that in there. Section 1 needs a bigger swale on Pat 
Elliot’s property.  He said they were told they’d get a bigger ditch on the street in front of their 
property and a catch basin.  The only part of the original swale is Part B that still meets their 
requirements and on the stormwater plans it said their property was undeveloped. Mr. Johnson 
stated that all the changes on this map prove the point that the quantity of the water coming on 
to the property is significantly higher than pre-development conditions. They have released the 
stormwater from a steeply sloped 3 ¼ acre parcel through one pipe pointed at their property 
and they’ve done this to cram as many building sites on the property.  The stormwater is not 
being discharged at the natural flow point and that is on the map and can be confirmed by past 
and former residents. Mr. Johnson stated this is all covered in the stormwater manual. The 
builder no longer wants to be involved in the process, the engineering firm did not take part, 
and Mr. Williams said they have to pursue them themselves if they chose to do so. According 
to the stormwater manual, the engineer shall remain responsible for the accuracy, 
completeness, and scope of all work submitted to the director.  Should errors, omissions, or 
inaccurate data of the engineers work come to the directors’ attention in the future, the 
engineer shall be responsible for correcting all deficiencies when necessary and shall be 
responsible for any damages resulting from the incorrect work.  That is from the stormwater 
codes and the manual and that has not taken place and the City has failed to join the parties to 
resolve the situation.  Mr. Johnson said Mr. Williams said he would build a case and his only 
involvement was the septic system and not the issues of stormwater quantity and the illegal 
discharge point. Mr. Johnson said he encourages Council to follow the stormwater manual and 
take action.  
 
Jeff Langhelm made a clarification for the record stating that he did not provide the engineer’s 
estimate and he wanted to be sure his engineering license is not subjected here.  
 

3. Nick Tarbochia – 8021 Shirley Avenue. Mr. Tarabochia stated he is former Parks Commission 
member and resident of Gig Harbor.  He said in going back through his notes, the square 
footage of the building being proposed was in the 1800 square foot range, including the 
bathrooms. He said they worked with the Kayak Club on the Skansie Property and were 
looking at an open air structure that was portable and flexible.  He said that open space is a 
prime concern. He stated he offered his net shed to the Kayak Club for storage and offices and 
they declined it. He said there was a memo given to the Parks Commission listing the history 
of the request from the City Council, tasking the Parks Commission to work out the final 
recommendations on a policy which will be forwarded to the attorney for review. He said that 
public benefit is the utmost importance for the development of this property.    

 
4. Nancy Jerkovich - 6828 93rd St Ct NW. Ms. Jerkovich stated at the last meeting she asked 

Council to mark the Ancich property site so the public could see what could be possible.  She 
said she was disappointed that didn’t get done.  A private citizen marked the property off with 
the dimensions given from the City but the City removed them. She said she hopes someone 

Consent Agenda - 1 
4 of 7



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

will go down and mark the property off so the public can see what is in mind before the next 
meeting.  
 

5. Dawn Ancich - 3615 Harborview Drive.  Ms. Ancich said she dittos what Ms. Jerkovich said 
and that it was a perfect opportunity for the public to see it onsite rather than a drawing.  She 
said it’s a great way for the public to see what’s proposed.  

 
6. Jim Franich - 3702 Harborview Drive.  Mr. Franich said it is vital to have the property marked. 

He said he sent an email to Councilmember Perrow regarding the survey the City is planning 
to send out and thinks it should include additional questions, more than how much people are 
willing to pay to store their kayak there. He would like the questions asked, “would you rather 
see larger open space or larger structure in light of what the Shoreline Master Program 
restrictions has on it?”  Mr. Franich asked if the council would be reviewing the questionnaire 
before it goes out in the mail. Mayor Pro Tem Payne answered yes.  Mr. Franich stated he 
encourages the City to use the lobbyist to lobby the state to increase the amount the City 
workers can do on a Public Works project. He asked if the $100,000 is per project or per year. 
Mr. Langhelm answered that is $75,000 per project.  Mr. Franich said that the City Public 
Works Department could do the sidewalk project and it would be much more cost effective.  

 
7. Kirstin Gregory - 8115 43rd.  Ms. Gregory stated Gig Harbor has a long history of partnering 

with community organizations and allowing community organizations to operate on public 
property, such as Skansie Net Shed, Harbor WildWatch, Gig Harbor BoatShop, Chamber of 
Commerce and Boys & Girls Club.  She said it is a common model in nearby communities and 
human powered water craft organizations are supported by communities surrounding us 
through allowing use of their parks. Cities have dedicated part of their parks to allow 
community paddling, rowing and sailing organizations to operate out of those parks.  
 

8. Jack Bujacich - 3607 Ross Avenue. Mr. Bujacich stated the important thing in marking the 
property is that the Council see it because they are the ones that make the decision. He said 
the sad part is that the City won’t mark it but when the private people take the same 
measurements and put it on there, the staff takes it out by the direction of City administration.  
He said when you look at the size of the building and the buffer area on the water, there isn’t 
much room left.  There’s no access to the water until you repair the dock. He said he would 
think they would repair that first so there would be access to floats and for the kayaks.  He 
stated that the organizations mentioned by the previous speaker are all a public service and it 
isn’t private use. He said he has yet to hear what the kayak club or any public property owner 
that wants to use the storage space are going to pay for the use.   
 

9. Karen McDonnell  14410 Sherman Drive Ms. McDonnell said that she watched the kayak 
rental place by Anthony’s and it looked like a thriving business which made her wonder why 
the kayak club isn’t doing something like that and leasing floats and paying their own way. She 
said she is hearing about the enormous amount of money being spent on this oversized 
building and exclusive use.  She said she wants Council to realize the reason the building is so 
huge is because they are anticipating the kayak club is going to be the anchor tenant there and 
it has to be a 40’ building because they have 38’ kayaks. She said if there were no building at 
all there could be beautiful trees and beautiful benches and you wouldn’t have your community 
fighting over the exclusive use of a private club. 
 

Consent Agenda - 1 
5 of 7



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

10. Tracy Crow -3615 Harborview Drive.  Ms. Crow said there is a huge safety issue because of 
the busy harbor with different craft.  The volume of kayaking and paddle boarding in a very 
tight space are different from the public use places mentioned earlier. The parking situation, 
there is no parking to begin with and twice a day the kayaks monopolize the parking. She said 
that’s a safety issue in her mind and is her primary concern.  
 

11. Louise Teiman - 7789 Beardslee Avenue. Ms. Teiman stated the team does not have 60 kids 
being dropped off at a time, maybe 30.  She said she has objected to the characterization that 
this is a single tenant project, it has only ever been discussed as a multi-use facility. She said 
when they provided information on the needs of the kayaks, she said it was with the intent that 
there was room for public use. She said there’s lots of examples of how non-profit groups use 
public facilities all over and in the harbor and this is not an exception but is an important part of 
the community. The youth of the community is part of the community. The safety issue is 
legitimate but it has to be balanced. It is not safe to launch from Jerisich Dock. At Ancich, the 
big boats are parked most of the time.  Ms. Tieman said there are not thousands of places for 
paddlers to go and the community is looking on how to handle and direct the activity that is 
part of our waterfront and this is one solution and she said she thinks it’s an elegant one and 
maximizes the use of the property. 
 

 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT / COUNCIL REPORTS:  
 
Councilmember Malich said Ancich Park should be staked and not hire a surveyor, but to get a 
close visual idea of what it will look like just as they did for Lift Station 4.  He stated he was 
assured he would have a motion tonight to direct staff to reduce the size of the building until 
another councilmember requested it to be removed.  He said there is nothing written in our code 
that says a councilmember can ask to have something removed. He said we need to establish 
something in our Ordinance to have a revision.    
 
Mayor Pro Tem Payne shared GHMC 2.04.030 regarding Council meetings. He stated that we will 
see that agenda item come forward at our next meeting.  
 
Councilmember Arbenz said that if a councilmember is assured their item is going to be on the 
agenda, regardless of attendance, it should remain on the agenda.  
 
Councilmember Perrow said he agrees with Councilmember Malich that it was clear the item 
would be on the agenda. However, having it at the next meeting is a better situation with everyone 
here.  He said he asked staff to confirm the staking of the site was within a reasonable margin of 
error and his questioning was well intended but it led to the removal of the stakes. He apologized 
to citizens that this happened.  He said he hopes it will be staked again.  Councilmember Perrow 
asked about having signage at the site.  Jeff Langhelm said there have been more signs ordered.  
 
Finance / Safety Committee: Councilmember Perrow shared a summary of the Finance/Safety 
Committee held on June 20. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Tim Payne said he agrees on staking the site and a general approximate is what 
he would like to see, to include height and where the building perimeters would be.  He stated that 

Consent Agenda - 1 
6 of 7



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

if there is another Councilmember who wants an agenda item pulled, the councilmember and the 
one who seconded the motion should be contacted prior to the item getting pulled.  
 
ANNOUCEMENT OF OTHER MEETINGS: 

1. Civic Center closed for July 4th Holiday. 
2. Planning / Building Committee: Tue. Jul 5th at 5:30 p.m. 
3. Public Works Committee Jul 11th at 4:00 p.m. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Council adjourned to Executive Session at 7:24 p.m. for approximately 
twenty minutes for the purpose of discussing potential litigation per RCW 42.30.110(i) and 
property acquisition per RCW 42.30110(1)(c). 
 
City Attorney Angela Summerfield extended the Executive Session for 5 more minutes at 7:44 
p.m. 
  
Council returned and adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________    ____________________________ 
Mayor Pro Tem Tim Payne      Shawna Wise, Assistant City Clerk 

Consent Agenda - 1 
7 of 7



NOTICE OF LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

WASHINGTON STATE LIQUOR AND CANNABIS BOARD
License Division  -  3000 Pacific,  P.O.  Box 43075

Olympia, WA 98504-3075
Customer Service:  (360)  664-1600

Fax: (360)  753-2710
Website: http://lcb.wa.gov

RETURN TO: localauthority@sp.lcb.wa.gov

As required by RCW 66.24.010(8), the Liquor and Cannabis Board is notifying you that the above has
applied for a liquor license.  You have 20 days from the date of this notice to give your input on
this application.  If we do not receive this notice back within 20 days, we will assume you have no
objection to the issuance of the license.  If you need additional time to respond, you must submit a
written request for an extension of up to 20 days, with the reason(s) you need more time.  If you
need information on SSN, contact our CHRI desk at (360) 664-1724.

YES NO

1. Do you approve of applicant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
2. Do you approve of location? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
3. If you disapprove and the Board contemplates issuing a license, do you wish to

request an adjudicative hearing before final action is taken? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(See WAC 314-09-010 for information about this process)

4. If you disapprove, per RCW 66.24.010(8) you MUST attach a letter to the Board
detailing the reason(s) for the objection and a statement of all facts on which your
objection(s) are based.

DATE SIGNATURE OF MAYOR,CITY MANAGER,COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OR DESIGNEE

TO: MOLLY TOWSLEE, CITY CLERK
RE: NEW APPLICATION DATE:  6/28/16

UBI: 603-565-359-001-0001

APPLICANTS:

MILLVILLE PIZZA CO. LLC

ROSS, JOHN
             1980-03-28
WOLFE, ALYSSA
             1988-02-10

License: 422090 - 1U      County: 27

Tradename: MILLVILLE PIZZA CO

Loc  Addr:

Mail Addr:

3409 HARBORVIEW DR
GIG HARBOR               WA 98332-2127

1410 CASCADE PL NW
GIG HARBOR               WA 98332-9506

Phone No.: 253-229-1907 JOHN ROSS

Privileges Applied For:
    DIRECT SHIPMENT RECEIVER-IN WA ONLY
    BEER/WINE REST - BEER/WINE

6035653590010001

Consent Agenda - 2a 
1 of 1



Consent Agenda - 2b 
1 of 1



3510 GRANDVIEW STREET · GIG HARBOR WASHINGTON 98335 · (253) 851-6170 · WWW.CITYOFGIGHARBOR.NET 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Minutes 

City of Gig Harbor Planning Commission 
Work Study Session 

Gig Harbor Civic Center – Community Rooms A&B 
June 2, 2016 

 
5:00 p.m. - Call to order, roll call 
 
Present: Reid Ekberg, Craig Baldwin, Bill Coughlin, Pamela Peterson, Meridith Hatch, Rick 
Gagliano 
 
Staff: Lindsey Sehmel, Jennifer Kester, Leah Johnson 
 
Approval of Minutes: May 19, 2016 Peterson/Baldwin Motion carried 
 
Work Study Session – Community Rooms A&B 

 
1. Introduction of Comprehensive Plan Amendments:  

 
a. Walt Smith Gravel Mine (PL-COMP-15-0001/PL-DEV-15-0002/PL-SEPA-15-0007) – 

Land Use Map Amendment Request 
 

b. Mixed Use District Overlay Removal (PL-COMP-15-0003/PL-SEPA-15-0009) Land Use 
Map Amendment Request 
 

c. Arts Commission Text Amendment (PL-COMP-15-0004/PL-SEPA-15-0010) 
 

2. Zones and Uses in The Harbor: Discuss next steps after receiving the public comment from 
May 19th.  

 
Other Business- Site visit for Smith Comp Plan amendment and election of officers. 
 
Adjournment 7:03 PM Gagliano/Hatch  
 
 

Consent Agenda - 3a 
1 of 1

avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:00:15
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:01:24
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:01:59
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:02:13
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:02:13
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:42:23
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:42:23
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:50:22
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:50:22
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@00:58:07
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@01:43:39
avca:066731af-7f31-4e5e-9536-1823b92e6dc6@01:50:07


 

 
 

 
City of Gig Harbor 

Finance & Safety Committee Minutes 
Council Committee Arbenz, Ekberg, and Perrow 

 
June 20, 2016 – 4:00 p.m. 

Executive Conference Room 
 

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m. 

Roll Call: 

Present:  Councilmembers Arbenz, and Perrow, City Administrator Ron Williams, Chief 
of Police Kelly Busey, Mary Ann McCool Human Resource Director, Dave Rodenbach 
Finance Director, Paul Rice Building and Fire, Eric Waters Gig Harbor Fire and Medic 
One, and Michael Williams Finance Technician. 

New Business: 

1. 5 Year Projection of the Budget Update.  Dave Rodenbach  presented four graphs  
In relation to Total Revenues as percentages of various trends and groupings. General 
Fund Revenues – showing major sources of revenues as a percentage of total 
revenues. General Fund Revenue Trends – Showing the trends of growth in building 
revenues and tax revenues. General Fund Taxes – showing the composition of general 
fund taxes. 2015 Sales Tax Composition – classifying sales taxes in four categories. 
Discussion of the individual graphs followed. Mr. Rodenbach asked for questions. 
Questions on further breakdown of the taxes and breakdown of other individual items on 
the graphs were discussed. 
 
A question of who this information could be used in the budgeting process and a 
description of the current budgeting instructions to the separate city departments was 
discussed. 
 
2. Proposed Mitigation Options for Residential Sprinklers Paul Rice presented a 

proposal for water meter charges for houses required to have sprinkler systems. That if 
the water meter must be upsized due only to fire sprinklers, that the GFC not be 
increased for a larger meter. An Amendment to Title 13.04.080 would reduce fees to 
builders of $5,189.00 in GFC and inspection fees. Discussion followed about combining 
inspections with the plumbing inspections. How to determine if the larger meter would 
be required just because of the sprinkler system. Estimated costs of the sprinkler 
system without the meter fees. The possibility of incremental changes to start with 
larger houses. Mr. Waters discussed the fact that the sprinkler systems are 
infrastructure. That the average homeowner is in a house for seven years making the 

Consent Agenda - 3b 
1 of 2



decision for all the following homeowners of that property about fire sprinklers. Meetings 
with builders will be happening in the next couple weeks to allow them input in the 
proposed amendment.  

Adjourn:   4:40 p.m.   Next Meeting Date:    September 19, 2016 

Consent Agenda - 3b 
2 of 2



Consent Agenda - 3c 
1 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
2 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
3 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
4 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
5 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
6 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
7 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
8 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
9 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
10 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
11 of 12



Consent Agenda - 3c 
12 of 12



Consent Agenda - 4 
1 of 4



Consent Agenda - 4 
2 of 4



Consent Agenda - 4 
3 of 4



Consent Agenda - 4 
4 of 4



Consent Agenda - 5 
1 of 3



Consent Agenda - 5 
2 of 3



Consent Agenda - 5 
3 of 3



New Business - 1 
Page 1 of 5



New Business - 1 
Page 2 of 5



New Business - 1 
Page 3 of 5



New Business - 1 
Page 4 of 5



New Business - 1 
Page 5 of 5



New Business - 2 
Page 1 of 4



New Business - 2 
Page 2 of 4



New Business - 2 
Page 3 of 4



New Business - 2 
Page 4 of 4



New Business - 3 
Page 1 of 5



New Business - 3 
Page 2 of 5



New Business - 3 
Page 3 of 5



New Business - 3 
Page 4 of 5



New Business - 3 
Page 5 of 5



TO:  Mayor Guernsey 

FROM:  Pam Peterson and Lee Smith 
SUBJECT:  Copy ANCICH PARK Memp 

DATE:   July 10, 2016 
 

The following memo was sent to the members of City Council: 
 

 
We really need you to stand up and do what is right for the right 

reason and for the majority of our citizens.   
 

Ancich Park is the right location to allow human powered craft to have 
some space. Once and for all we are a Maritime City, the sea 

influences us.  We are no longer just a fishing village we are a boating 
dream.   We have more people using human powered crafts daily than 

ever before.    

 
We watch people out in the Harbor enjoying themselves. I want us to 

be known as a friendly welcoming city.  We believe in creating an 
opportunity to share the benefits of Gig Harbor.   Ancich Park can give 

these folks a better and easier access to the water and views.  
 

Once again, we take the Visioning process that has been put into the 
comp plan very serious.  This park meets many of the goals you set 

forth in “The Harbor”; a place to walk, sit, view, and boater friendly.  
  

Any motion to determine the size of what is to be placed at Ancich 
Park we know is premature. We have a system that really brings out 

thoughtful and carefully constructed recommendations.  Let the 
designers, engineers, architects, DRB and hearing examiner do their 

part.  They will bring together the correct size of a structure and 

identify how and what is the best use.  They will spend hours of their 
time to bring you a valid, well-researched project. 

 
Thank you, 

 
 

 
Pam Peterson and Lee Smith 

Ancich Park Neighbors 
 

 

 




	CVRPAGE
	CC 07-11-16
	CA-1 CC Minutes 06-27-16
	CA-2a Millivlle Pizza
	CA-2b RotarySpecial Occasion License
	CA-3a PC Minutes 06 02 16 6.16.16
	CA-3b 2016-06-20 Finance Safety Committee Minutes
	CA-3c Retail Pot Shop MJ Issuance Letter WSLCB 06-24-16
	CA-4 LED Street Light Contract
	CA-5 PenLite Utility Easement
	NB-1 Impact Fee Deferral 
	NB-2 Naming of New City Park
	NB-3 Lift Station 4B



